Table of Contents

Volume 1

CHAPTER 1. RIGHT TO BEAR ARMS

§ 1:1	General rule
§ 1:2	Intent of the framers
§ 1:3	District of Columbia v. Heller
§ 1:4	Post-Heller decisions: lower courts
§ 1:5	Pre-Heller Jurisprudence of the Second Amendment
§ 1:6	The Fifth Circuit's <i>Emerson</i> decision and the Justice
	Department's policy
§ 1:7	McDonald v. City of Chicago, Ill.
§ 1:8	The Fourteenth Amendment before McDonald
§ 1:9	State jurisprudence
§ 1:10	Is the right to bear arms fundamental?
§ 1:11	Equal protection issues
§ 1:12	Privacy, association, and other rights
§ 1:13	Carrying firearms
§ 1:14	The Post-Heller Supreme Court
§ 1:15	New York State Rifle & Pistol Ass'n v. City of New York
§ 1:16	New York State Rifle & Pistol Ass'n v. Bruen

§ 1:19 Litigation checklist

CHAPTER 2. GUN CONTROL ACT:

Post-Bruen decisions in the lower courts

FEDERAL REGULATION § 2:1 General rule

§ 1:17

- $\S~2:2$ Purpose of the Act
- § 2:3 Transfer of BATF from Treasury to Justice
- § 2:4 Definition of a firearm

§ 1:18 United States v. Rahimi

- § 2:5 Intent requirements: knowing or willful
- § 2:6 Dealings and transactions involving firearms
- § 2:7 Straw purchasing of firearms
- § 2:8 The Brady Act
- § 2:9 Transportation offenses
- § 2:10 Theft of and stolen firearms
- § 2:11 Sale to prohibited persons
- § 2:12 Prohibited persons—Elements and burdens: felons
- § 2:13 —Convictions: foreign

§ 2:14	—Convictions: military courts
§ 2:15	—Prohibited persons: general
§ 2:16	—Restraining orders
§ 2:17	-Misdemeanor crime of domestic violence: elements
§ 2:18	-Misdemeanor crime of domestic violence: restoration
0	of rights
§ 2:19	—Commerce elements
§ 2:20	—Possession, actual and constructive
§ 2:21	—Self-defense, duress, and necessity
§ 2:22	—Units of prosecution
§ 2:23	—Addicts and unlawful users of controlled substances
§ 2:24	—Fugitives from justice
§ 2:25	—Mental defectives and persons committed to mental
3 = 1 = 0	institutions
§ 2:26	Prohibited Persons: Citizens who renounced citizenship
§ 2:27	Prohibited persons—Prohibited under more than one
3	category
§ 2:28	—Persons under indictment
§ 2:29	—Juveniles
§ 2:30	—Body armor
§ 2:31	Excluded offenses, restoration of rights, and removal of
	disabilities
§ 2:32	Restricted firearms and ammunition
§ 2:33	Prohibited places
§ 2:34	Importation; Assembly of imported parts
§ 2:35	Licensing provisions
§ 2:36	Licensee transactions at gun shows
§ 2:37	Carrying, use, and possession of firearms under 18 U.S.C.A. § 924(c) and other offenses
§ 2:38	Mandatory Sentencing under the Armed Career
0	Criminal Act, 18 U.S.C. § 924(e)
§ 2:39	Weapon types and sentences under 18 U.S.C.A.
	§ 924(c)
§ 2:40	Brandishing and discharge of a firearm under 18
	U.S.C.A. § 924(c)
§ 2:41	Sentencing under § 924(j) for causing a death when
	violating § 924(c)
§ 2:42	Illegal Aliens and Aliens admitted under non-
	immigrant visas
§ 2:43	Military personnel and misdemeanor crimes of
-	domestic violence
§ 2:44	Exclusions and removal of disabilities from mental
-	commitments and mental defective adjudications
§ 2:45	Trafficking in firearms
8 2.46	_

§ 2:47 Litigation checklist

CHAPTER 3. LICENSEES, RECORDS, AND BATF INSPECTIONS

	HIST ECTIONS
§ 3:1	General rule
§ 3:2	Inspection powers generally
§ 3:3	The Biswell rule
§ 3:4	Inspection warrant requirement
§ 3:5	Warrantless inspections
§ 3:6	Requirement that inspections be conducted during business hours
§ 3:7	Premises that may be entered for inspection
§ 3:8	Warrant requirements when the licensee is suspected of a violation of the act
§ 3:9	Authority to inspect does not necessarily include the power to seize
§ 3:10	Inspection of records and inventory of licensed collector
§ 3:11	Restriction of BATF activity to examination of records and firearms inventory
§ 3:12	The duty to report the theft or loss of a firearm
§ 3:13	Prohibition on transfer of licensee records to BATF offices
§ 3:14	Raising unlawfulness of a licensee inspection: Standing
§ 3:15	Surreptitious entry by federal agent with state inspectors
§ 3:16	The national instant criminal background check
3:17	Access to federal records by state and local authorities
§ 3:18	Manufacturer's or dealer's license?
§ 3:19	Firearm marking requirements
§ 3:20	ATF License Revocation Policy
§ 3:21	License revocation and continuing business after conviction
§ 3:22	Issuance of new license
§ 3:23	Litigation checklist

CHAPTER 4. FORFEITURES, ATTORNEY'S FEES, REGULATIONS, AND PREEMPTION § 4:1 General rule

§ 4:1	General rule
§ 4:2	Firearms subject to seizure and forfeiture
§ 4:3	Forfeiture rules and procedures
§ 4:4	The particularity requirement
$\S 4:5$	Attorney's fees for return of firearms and for frivolous
	prosecutions
§ 4:6	Forfeiture for straw purchasing and firearm trafficking

§ 4:7	BATF's power to promulgate regulations
§ 4:8	Preemption of state law
§ 4:9	Entitlement to transport firearms notwithstanding state law under §§ 926B and 926C
§ 4:10	Entitlement to carry firearms under the Law
	Enforcement Officers Safety Act (LEOSA)
§ 4:11	Litigation checklist
	PTER 5. GUN CONTROL ACT:
INTE	CRSTATE COMMERCE
§ 5:1	General rule
§ 5:2	Power of Congress
§ 5:3	Congressional power to prohibit possession of firearms
§ 5:4	Effects of firearms on interstate commerce:
	Congressional findings
§ 5:5	Requirement that regulated activity have substantial
	effect on interstate commerce
§ 5:6	No general congressional police power
§ 5:7	Domestic violence clause
§ 5:8	The machine gun prohibition
§ 5:9	The assault weapon, juvenile handgun, and felon body- armor prohibitions
§ 5:10	Reserved powers of the States: Printz v. U.S.
§ 5:11	Is the prohibition on intrastate commerce in marijuana, and thus related firearm laws, no longer constitutional?
§ 5:12	Litigation checklist
DEFI	PTER 6. NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT: INITIONS
§ 6:1	General rule
§ 6:2	Rule of lenity
§ 6:3	Knowledge of the character of the weapon
§ 6:4	Firearms
§ 6:5	Machine guns
§ 6:6	Weapons that shoot more than one shot automatically
§ 6:7	"Designed to shoot automatically"
§ 6:8	"Readily restored to shoot"
§ 6:9	Frames or receivers
§ 6:10	Conversion kits
§ 6:11	Bump-fire and fast-fire devices
§ 6:12	Combinations of parts
§ 6:13	Testing Procedures for Machineguns by ATF Firearms Technology Branch

Table of Contents

§ 6:14	Short-barreled rifles and weapons made from rifles
§ 6:15	Short-barreled shotguns and weapons made from shotguns
§ 6:16	"Any other weapon"
§ 6:17	Silencers
§ 6:18	Destructive devices
§ 6:19	Firearms with barrels over .50 caliber
§ 6:20	Explosive devices
§ 6:21	Unserviceable firearms
§ 6:22	"Make"
§ 6:23	Antique firearms and collector's items excluded from the NFA
§ 6:24	Authority to prescribe that a ruling has no retroactive effect
§ 6:25	Litigation checklist

Volume 2

CHAPTER 7. NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT: PROHIBITED ACTS

§ 7:1	General rule
§ 7:2	Transfer of BATF from treasury to justice
§ 7:3	Possession of unregistered firearms
§ 7:4	Violations in making, transferring and possessing firearms
§ 7:5	Alteration, obliteration, or lack of serial numbers
§ 7:6	False entries in required records
§ 7:7	Does the NFA authorize the creation of new crimes through regulation?
§ 7:8	Penalties and forfeitures
§ 7:9	Statute of limitations for NFA prosecutions and forfeitures
§ 7:10	Power to declare amnesty for unregistered firearms
§ 7:11	Litigation checklist

CHAPTER 8. NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT: CONSTITUTIONAL ISSUES

§ 8:1	General rule
§ 8:2	Prosecutions under the NFA for post-1986 machine
	guns
§ 8:3	Constitutional problems with the NFA in states that prohibit possession of NFA firearms
§ 8:4	Prohibitions on approval of making and transfer applications

§ 8:5	Disclosures in violation of the Fifth Amendment and 26 U.S.C.A. § 5848
§ 8:6	Unlawful disclosures under 26 U.S.C.A. § 6103
§ 8:7	The local law enforcement certification required for
	applications to make or transfer a firearm
§ 8:8	Fourth Amendment issues
§ 8:9	Does the NFA apply to the states?
§ 8:10	Second Amendment issues
§ 8:11	Litigation checklist

CHAPTER 9. ENTRAPMENT AND DUE PROCESS

- § 9:1 General rule
- § 9:2 Traditional entrapment issues
- § 9:3 Due process and entrapment by estoppel
- § 9:4 ATF rulings
- § 9:5 Illustration: ATF Ruling 81-4 and AR-15 rifle prosecutions
- § 9:6 Sentencing entrapment and manipulation
- § 9:7 Litigation checklist

CHAPTER 10. ASSAULT WEAPON PROHIBITIONS

LIUU	IIIIIIII
§ 10:1	General rule
§ 10:2	Proliferation of assault weapons prohibitions
§ 10:3	The Sixth Circuit's Springfield Armory precedent
§ 10:4	Robertson v. Denver
§ 10:5	Federal assault weapon prohibition
§ 10:6	"Assault weapon" as defined by manufacturer and model
§ 10:7	Generic definitions
§ 10:8	Prohibition on large capacity ammunition feeding devices
§ 10:9	Other generic definitions ruled vague
§ 10:10	California's assault weapon ban
§ 10:11	Connecticut's Act Concerning Gun Violence Prevention and Children's Safety
§ 10:12	Maryland's Firearm Safety Act of 2013
§ 10:13	New York's Secure Ammunition and Firearms Enforcement Act of 2013
§ 10:14	Is possession a crime of violence under the sentencing guidelines?

"Assault weapon" bans in the post-Bruen epoch

§ 10:15

§ 10:16 Litigation checklist

CHAPTER 11. EXPORTATION OF FIREARMS

- § 11:1 General rule
 § 11:2 The Arms Export Control Act and the munitions list
 § 11:3 Registration and export license requirements
- § 11:4 Willfulness as an element of the offense
- § 11:5 The Export Administration Act
- § 11:6 Export of firearms, ammunition, and optical sighting devices under the Export Administration Regulations
- § 11:7 Export of Technology under the Export Administration Regulations
- § 11:8 Civil and criminal penalties for violation

APPENDICES

APPENDIX A. State Firearms Laws

Table of Cases

Index